
RESTRICTED 
GENERAL A G R E E M E N T ADP/M/44 

5 September 1994 
ON TARIFFS AND TRADE Special Distribution 

(94-1810) 

Committee on Anti-Dumping Practices 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 
ON 26-27 APRIL 1994 

Chairman: Mr. J. Graça-Lima (Brazil) 

1. The Committee on Anti-Dumping Practices ("the Committee") held a regular meeting on 26-

27 April 1994. The following agenda was adopted: 

A. Election of officers 

B. Acceptance of the Agreement 
- Argentina (Let/1877) 

C. Examination of anti-dumping duty laws and/or regulations of Parties to the Agreement 
(ADP/1 and addenda) 

(i) Australia (ADP/1/Add.l8/Rev.l/Suppl.6, ADP/W/358) 
(ii) Romania (ADP/1/Add.9/Rev.l, ADP/W/357, 359 and 361) 
(iii) Mexico (ADP/1/Add.27/Rev. 1 and Rev. 1/Suppl. 1) 
(iv) Laws and regulations of other Parties to the Agreement 

D. Semi-annual reports of anti-dumping actions taken by Parties to the Agreement during 
the period July to December 1993 (ADP/114 and addenda, ADP/102/Add. 12) 

E. Reports on all preliminary or final anti-dumping duty actions (ADP/W/350,351,353, 
355 and 360) 

F. Report by the Chairman of the Committee on Anti-Dumping Practices on informal 
consultations regarding semi-annual reports (ADP/W/333, ADP/M/41, paragraphs 60-67) 

G. Report by the Chairman of the Committee on Anti-Dumping Practices on informal 
consultations regarding reports under Article 14:4 on preliminary or final anti-dumping 
actions (ADP/W/347, ADP/M/41, paragraphs 68-69) 

H. United States - Imposition of anti-dumping duties on imports of stainless steel hollow 
products from Sweden - Report of the Panel (ADP/47) 

I. United States - Imposition of anti-dumping duties on imports of fresh and chilled Atlantic 
salmon from Norway - Report of the Panel (ADP/87) 

J. United States - Anti-dumping duties on imports of stainless steel plate from Sweden -
Report of the Panel (ADP/117 and Corr.l) 



ADP/M/44 
Page 2 

K. EC - Imposition of anti-dumping duties on cotton yarn from Brazil - Request by Brazil 
for the establishment of a panel under Article 15:5 of the Agreement (ADP/121) 

L. Mexico - Anti-dumping duties on electric power transformers from Brazil (ADP/91, 
ADP/M/41, paragraphs 125-128) 

M. United States - Anti-dumping investigations of imports of certain circular welded steel 
pipes and tubes from Mexico and Brazil (ADP/W/335 and 349, ADP/M/41, paragraphs 
129-136) 

N. EC - Anti-dumping investigation of imports of 3.5 inch magnetic discs from Hong Kong 
(ADP/97, 99 and 120, ADP/M/41, paragraphs 137-148) 

O. United States - Delay in administrative review (ADP/M/41, paragraphs 157-162) 

P. EC - Delay in anti-dumping investigation (ADP/M/41, paragraphs 163-168) 

Q. Mexico - Anti-dumping action against certain products exported from Hong Kong 
(ADP/M/41, paragraphs 149-156) 

R. United States - Anti-dumping measures on man-made fibre sweaters originating in 
Hong Kong 

S. Participation of Observers in the work of the Committee 

T. United States - Anti-dumping duties on gray portland cement and cement clinker from 
Mexico - Report of the Panel (ADP/82) 

U. Other business 

(i) Anti-Dumping Workshops run by the Secretariat 
(ii) Brazil - Anti-dumping Investigation of Vinyl Acetate from Mexico 
(iii) Status of Uruguay Round Draft Implementing Legislation 
(iv) Outstanding Dispute Cases Subsequent to Entry into Force of the WTO 
(v) EC - Refund of anti-dumping duties 

A. Election of officers 

2. The Committee elected Mr. J. Graça-Lima (Brazil) as Chairman and Mr. John Buckley (Australia) 
as Vice-Chairman. 

B. Acceptance of the Agreement 

3. The Chairman recalled that in April 1991 Argentina signed the Agreement on Implementation 
of Article VI of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade ("the Agreement"), subject to ratification. 
Through Let/1877, dated 25 March 1994, the Director-General had informed the CONTRACTING 
PARTIES that on 14 March 1994, the Government of Argentina deposited with him the Instrument 
of Ratification of the Agreement on Implementation of Article VI of the GATT. In terms of paragraph 4 
of Article 16 of the Agreement, the Agreement entered into force for Argentina on 13 April 1994. 
On behalf of the Committee, the Chairman welcomed Argentina as a Party to the Agreement and as 
a member of the Committee. 



ADP/M/44 
Page 3 

4. The delegate of Argentina noted that this was an important moment for Argentina, and that 
Argentina's ratification of the Agreement was a clear indication of its trade policy intentions. He 
said that it was only through the multilateral system and the strict application of the GATT system 
that the Parties could move together in a system that was stable and beneficial. 

5. The delegate of Brazil welcomed Argentina as a member of the Committee. 

6. The Committee took note of the statements made. 

C. Examination of anti-dumping duty laws and/or regulations of Parties to the Agreement (ADP/1 
and addenda) 

(i) Australia (ADP/1/Add. 18/Rev. l/Suppl.6, ADP/W/358 and 362) 

7. The Chairman noted that document ADP/1/Add. 18/Rev. l/Suppl.6 contained the Customs 
Legislation (Tariff Concessions and Anti-Dumping) Amendment Act 1992 (No. 89 of 1992). and the 
Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Amendment Act 1992 (No. 90 of 1992) and the Explanatory Memoranda 
and Second Reading Speech for the Legislation. He recalled that the Committee had decided to consider 
these two pieces of legislation together. He noted that Japan had submitted a written question on the 
Australian legislation and the Secretariat had received a written reply from the delegation of Australia 
on 25 April 1994 (ADP/W/358 and 362). The Chairman reminded the Committee that in document 
ADP/W/354 and Corr. 1 Australia had answered questions from Hong Kong (ADP/W/348) relating 
to its legislation contained in document ADP/1/Add. 18/Rev. 1/Suppl.7. 

8. The delegate of Australia recalled that at the last two meetings of this Committee, his delegation 
had answered in detail a number of questions from delegations. The last one was to a question from 
Japan which was available in the room as ADP/W/362, a copy of which was earlier provided to Japan. 
Japan's question was in relation to section 269 TJA inserted in the Australian Customs Legislation 
(Tariff Concessions and Anti-Dumping Amendment) Act 1992. Japan had claimed that the provision 
provided for "cross-cumulation". As Australia understood the expression "cumulation across the Codes", 
it referred to the situation where undumped subsidized imports from one source and dumped unsubsidized 
imports from another source were considered together for the purpose of injury determinations under 
one or both of the Anti-Dumping and Subsidies Agreements. Section 269 TJA referred to a quite 
different situation. It was added to the legislation for domestic legal reasons to allow for the situation 
where imports from the one source were both dumped and subsidized. Nothing in the two Agreements 
could be construed to prevent goods that were both dumped and subsidized from being subject to an 
anti-dumping investigation and a countervailing investigation concurrently. Also, nothing in the two 
Agreements could be construed to prevent goods from being subject to both anti-dumping and 
countervailing measures concurrently. For an affirmative determination of injury to be made under 
section 269 TJA, the goods in question must be both dumped and subsidized and be causing injury 
in the sense of both Agreements. This was fully consistent with Australia's obligation under both 
Agreements. He recalled that his delegation had now answered a number of questions on this legislation. 
As no further written questions had been received in relation to this legislation, he asked the Committee 
to agree that it had concluded consideration of the legislation. 

9. The representative of Japan regretted that the written answer from Australia had only just been 
received. As previously expressed in the Committee in April and October last year and in document 
ADP/W/358, Japan continued to have concerns on cross-cumulation of allegedly dumped imports and 
allegedly subsidized imports when determining injury. Cross-cumulation could cause an absurd situation, 
in that dumped unsubsidized imports and subsidized undumped imports may be cumulated together. 
In an extreme case it was possible that if country X was dumping and country Y subsidizing, imports 
may be cumulated. Article 3:4 of the Agreement stipulated that the injuries caused by other factors 


